CORRESPONDENCE
9/26/2017
DOCUMENT NO. 07913-2017

Brandy Butler

From: Brandy Butler on behalf of Records Clerk

Sent: Tuesday, September 26, 2017 10:32 AM

To: '‘Donna Marreel'

Subject: RE: ITS Telecommunications and ITS Fiber's Change of Information Forms
Attachments: Change of Information on Regulated Untility Forms for ITS Telecom and ITS Fiber.pdf

Good morning Ms. Marreel,
We have received your updated address and we will update the contact information in our system.

Sincerely,

Brandy Butler

Commission Deputy Clerk I
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399

Phone: (850) 413-7123

From: Donna Marreel [mailto:donnam@itstelecom.net]

Sent: Tuesday, September 26, 2017 9:17 AM

To: Records Clerk

Cc: Bruce Russell

Subject: ITS Telecommunications and ITS Fiber's Change of Information Forms

Good Morning,

Please see attached a new physical location added to ITS Telecom’s and ITS Fiber’s contact information for the times
that the PSC needs to mail documents to a physical location and not a PO Box. If there should be any further
information needed, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Thank you for your assistance with this matter.

Sincerely,

Donwnav J. Mawreel

ITSTelecom

Adways here. Always clear
ITS Telecommunications Systems, Inc.
Donna J. Marreel /Regulatory Manager
Tel: 772.597.3161
Fax: 772.597.1139
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